Xin Yu (LKK Auto)

From: Xin Yu (LKK Auto)

Sent: Monday, March 6, 2023 8:47 AM

To: Henry Lee (Ding Auto)

Cc: Kenneth Ding; Lynn Yap (Ding Auto); Accounts ( Ding Auto ); SUR

Subject: RE: AIS | OD CLAIM - SLN3344Y | CERT : SP2002589079 - DOA 14/02/2023 | DESK-TOP
SURVEY

Attachments: SLN 3344Y Marked Estimate with Supplementary.PDF

Dear Henry,

Please proceed the supplementary as attached with our surveyor marking.

Best Regards,

Xin Yu | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | fax: 6256-4315 | email: xinyu@lkkauto.com / sur@lkkauto.com

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Henry Lee (Ding Auto) <sa0406@dingauto.sg>

Sent: Friday, February 17,2023 5:16 PM

To: Xin Yu (LKK Auto) <xinyu@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Kenneth Ding <kenneth.ding@dingauto.sg>; Lynn Yap (Ding Auto) <Claims@dingauto.sg>; Accounts ( Ding Auto )
<accounts@dingauto.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Re: AIS | OD CLAIM - SLN3344Y | CERT : SP2002589079 - DOA 14/02/2023 | DESK-TOP SURVEY

Dear Xin Yu,

We will proceed with repair accordingly. Thank you.

Best Regards,

Henry Lee
Claims Department

+65 8363 6141 +65 6452 1208
www.dingauto.sg sa0406@dingauto.sg

176 Sin Ming Drive #04-06 Sin Ming Autocare S575721
Blk 10 Sin Ming Industrial Estate Sector C #01-20 S575645

On Fri, Feb 17, 2023 at 3:05 PM Xin Yu (LKK Auto) <xinyu@lkkauto.com> wrote:

Dear Henry,

As instructed by our client, please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SLN 3344Y with LumpSum repair, 6 days (Excess-
$2,000).



If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel: 6741 8434 to
arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company before
completion of the repair.

*QOur client reserve their rights not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Thanks and Best Regards,
Xin Yu | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | fax: 6256-4315 | email: xinyu@lkkauto.com

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



